| H IWEST L LORPORATION,

MIDLAND, TEXAs 79701

November 1, 1973
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Getty 0il Company ixm- ,,,,,,,
P. O, Box 1231
Midland, Texas 79701

IR CITIE PSR A

Attention: Mr. Wade L. Vick
Re: Proposed Stock Unit
21S8-33E (Our L-10485)
" LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your letter of October 18, 1973, in which

you proposed the formation of a nine-section unit for the drilling
of a 14,500' Morrow test. This is to advise that Midwest cannot
recommend participating in this unit, however we will be agreeable
to a farmout of our 240-acre tract. In farming out to the unit
Midwest would retain a 1/16 of 8/8 overriding royalty interest
with the option to convert the override to a 50% working interest
after payout of the test well. Both the override and the working
interest would, of course, be proportionately reduced to Midwest's
net interest in the unit. On subsequent wells Midwest would then
take part to the extent of one-half of this interest underxr the
terms of a satisfactory joint operating agreement.

If this farmout offer is acceptable, please let us know and also
please advise the manner in which vou wish to handle this farmout
trade. We would be agreeable to having the terms of our farmout
incorporated in the joint operating agreement.

Vefy truly yours,

MIDWEST OIL CORPORATION

%mecgﬁm

District Landman

TC/xs

cc: Attached Mailing List

Exhibit 6

. A8AuYD

1

i

v T amTTeed



